
                                                    

 

TO:  MEMBERS OF THE PASCAGOULA PLANNING BOARD 

   

   

       

  JOSH CHURCH, BUILDING OFFICIAL 

  ANGELIA KIMBROUGH, PERMIT TECH 

   

     

FROM: PLANNING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

 

SUBJECT: REGULAR MEETING OF THE PASCAGOULA PLANNING BOARD  

WEDNESDAY AUGUST 11, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M. 
   

 

A. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 

 

1. Steven Brady 

At: Morgan Ave. PIDN# 40407088.000:  

Requested Action: To rezone a certain parcel of land lying generally in the area south of Morgan 

Avenue and east of Cedar Street from a Single Family Residential 10 (SFR 10) District to Water 

Front Mixed Use (WMU) District. 

 

. 

 

2. City of Pascagoula 

For: Proposed amendments to the Unified Development Ordinance of the City of Pascagoula that 

Relate to Storage or Parking of Large Trucks or Trailers/Recreational Vehicles or Large Boats. 

 

Changes to be considered consist of the following: Modifying Section 4.4.F.18 to address the 

parking of travel trailers, buses, vans, and other large vehicles in residential areas: to provide an 

effective date; and for related purposes. 

 

 
 


